

Regular Meeting of Council of the Resort Village of B-Say-Tah Monday December 20, 2021 Resort Village of B-Say-Tah Council Chambers

TEAMS: Mayor Isaac Sneath, Councilors Bob Fluter, Mitch Molnar Paul Korpan and Troy Randall. Administrator Richelle Haanstra, and RCMP S/Sgt. Dean Lerat

CALL TO ORDER:

With a quorum being present Deputy Mayor Bob Fluter called the meeting to order at 3:08pm.

DELEGATION: Fort RCMP Staff Sargent Dean Lerat

Deputy Mayor Fluter welcomed S/Sgt. Lerat to the meeting S/Sgt. Lerat presented to Council the annual statistics for B-Say-Tah Indicating that they have enforced more on the speed limits of the village Plans to provided more patrolling throughout the village on a regular basis moving forward. Council had a few questions about the statistics future plans for law enforcement within B-Say-Tah.

Mayor Sneath Joined the meeting at 3:14pm

Mayor Sneath thanked S/Sgt. Lerat for his presentation and for joining the Meeting.

MINUTES:

136/21 Fluter/Korpan: THAT the minutes of the November 2021 Regular meeting minutes be accepted as presented. CARRIED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

137/21 Molnar/Korpan: THAT the financial statement for the month of November 2021 be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

ACCOUNTS FOR APPROVAL:

138/21 Molnar/Korpan: THAT accounts #14655-14688 totaling \$80,241.28 be approved to be paid and that the school EFT remittance of \$3021.08 be approved to be paid.

CARRIED

MAYOR REPORT COUNCIL REPORTS

Sneath reported on that we will be receiving an updated Fire Agreement from the Town of Fort Qu'Appelle. He also reported that he is still working with W. Bobbie on our Emergency plan.

Fluter reported on the NVWMA, indicating changes to be made on charges to vehicle weights. The current pit is being berumed to accommodate waste until new pit is dug in spring.

Korpan reported on Calling Lakes Planning Commissions continues to work towards a regional emergency plan consisting of members municipalities of the commission intentions to increase the fee paid to the secretary treasure bringing forth a motion for Council to consider.





December 20, 2021

CLPC Sec./Treasurer Fees

139/21 Korpan/Molnar: THAT the B-Say-Tah Council supports the CLPC recommended increase of \$1800 annually to the salary to be paid to the secretary/Treasurer of the Commission.

CORRESPONDENCE:

140/21 Sneath/Fluter: THAT the Correspondence be received and filed.

NEW BUSINESS:

Fire Protection Agreement

141/21 Korpan/Molnar: That we approve the Draft Fire Protection Services Agreement with The Town of Fort Qu'Appelle as presented.

CARRIED

CARRIED

DEVELOPMENT & BUILDING PERMITS:

Garage with Living Quarters

142/21 Fluter/Molnar: THAT the Development Application for a garage with living quarters be Approved on Lot 4 Blk 3 Plan 101402996, pending that the owner submits a Building Permit Application.

Garage

143/21 Korpan/Molnar: THAT the Development Application for a garage on Lot16 Blk Par 21 Plan 101515801 be denied as the structure presented is larger than what the Zoning Bylaw allows. CARRIED

Widening of Back Lane

Tabled until further information is supplied.

Information and Announcements:

Next Regular meeting date Monday January 17, 2021 at 3:00 pm.

ADJOURNMENT:

144/21 Sneath: That this meeting be hereby adjourned at 4:50pm.

CARRIED

MAYOR

ADMINISTRATOR

